
Cooke, Michelle 

1/20/2012 11:05:18 AM
Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Missing Maps

Shilpa- just confirming that aii the info from prior spreadsheet is needed. In terms of the priority, we 
need Plats, Jobs/Plat, Dates Job went into service, # services, # services per year, if that helps.

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com] 
Sent: Thu 1/19/2012 8:59 PM 
To: Cooke, Michelle 
Subject: Re: Missing Maps

Thanks, that's fine. And it's 84 maps total, 69 incremental to the 15 already identified. Not sure how
many services or how old yet.

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2012 08:35 PM 
To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R 
Subject: Re: Missing Maps

Shilpa-1 will look at this the morning, I'm operating on the blackberry at the moment and I need to pull 
up the table I used when I was reviewing. Will follow up in the morning.
Thanks
Michelle

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2012 05:14 PM 
To: Cooke, Michelle 
Subject: Missing Maps

Michelle,

We’ll be notifying you officially tomorrow about more maps with missed leak surveys, to be confirmed 
but currently 84. This was a result of our system-wide check. Can we talk about which columns in the 
attached doc we submitted after the Dec 30 report are useful? Our folks said it took a couple engineers 
a couple days to put this together, and want to know that you really care about all the same data or just 
some of it before we assemble for the next ~84.
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Shilpa
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